
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, November 2, 2020 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

* COVID-19 NOTICE * 
Consistent with Executive Orders from the Executive Department of the State of California and 
the Los Angeles County Health Official’s “Safer at Home” Order, this City Council meeting will 
not be physically open to the public as City Councilmembers will be teleconferencing into the 
meeting via Webex Communications. 
 
How to observe the Meeting:  
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public 
can observe the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community 
Cable Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 
 
How to submit Public Comment:  
Members of the public may provide public comment by sending comments to the Clerk by email at 
cityclerk@lawndalecity.org.  Please submit your written comments as early as possible, preferably prior 
to the start of the meeting or if you are unable to email, please call the City Clerk's Office at (310) 973-
3213 by 5:30 p.m. on the date of the meeting. Email comments must identify the Agenda Item Number 
in the subject line of the email.  The public comment period will close once the public comment time for 
the agenda item has concluded. The comments will be entered into the record and provided to the 
Council. All comments should be a maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 
minutes of speaking time.  Please see the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings. 
 
Copies of this Agenda packet may be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer 
or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for 
clarification regarding individual agenda items. 
 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute) 
 

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 
 

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 
 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
mailto:cityclerk@lawndalecity.org
http://www.lawndalecity.org/ASSETS/PDF/Corona/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
http://www.lawndalecity.org/HTML/DEPTHTML/CCLERK/CCAgendasMinutes.htm


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
November 2, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Items 1 through 3, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember 
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation. 
 
1. Continuation of Emergency Condition and Approving Repairs without Notice for  

Bids for the Harold E. Hofmann Community Center 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve Resolution No. CC-2011-060 extending 
the emergency condition, a second time, established on October 5, 2020 with the approval 
of Resolution No. CC-2010-056. 
 

2. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2011-59, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $1,288,996.19. 

 
3. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – October 19, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

G. ADMINISTRATION 
 
4. 2021 Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Collection Rates 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the report. 
 

5. Cancellation of Angel Tree Lighting and Santa Sleigh Event 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) cancel the 2020 Angel Tree Lighting event 
and Santa Sleigh program; and (b) provide direction to staff regarding a potential Angel 
Tree Lighting program alternative. 

 
6. Proposition 68 Per Capita Grant 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt Resolution No. CC-2011-061 
approving the State grant conditions; and (b) authorize staff to file an application titled: 
“Recreation Facility Security Camera Project” with the State of California to use 
Proposition 68 grant funding.  
 

H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

I. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

7. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

J. CLOSED SESSION 
 

8. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation.  The City Council will conduct 
a closed session, pursuant to Government Code sections 54956.9(d)(2) and (d)(3), 
because there is a significant exposure to litigation in one case. 
 

9. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
The City Council will hold a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957(b), to conduct an employee evaluation concerning the City Manager. 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
November 2, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 

 

 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
November 16, 2020 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 
 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on November 2, 2020 was posted not less 
than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1









2





Claims and Demands Paid By Check:

Check Date Beginning Ending Aggregate Total

10/15/2020 200373 200394 1,202,413.27

10/22/2020 200395 200425 86,582.92

Total Checks 1,288,996.19

Claims and Demands Paid By Electronic ACH Transfer:

Date Name of Payee Description Amount

Total ACH Payments 0.00

Total Audited Claims and Demands Paid 1,288,996.19

City of Lawndale

Summary of Audited Claims and Demands

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Check Number



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 1Page:
 1:47 pmTime:

10/15/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

69,487.08LEGAL SERVICESALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP1541Printed10/15/2020200373
1,984.94JANITORIAL SUPPLIESARAMSCO INC7660Printed10/15/2020200374
6,439.84TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCECOUNTY OF LA DEPT OF PUBLIC WK0219Printed10/15/2020200375

16,170.00SUBSCRIPTION AND LICENSE FEE FDIGITAL MAP PRODUCTS, L.L.C.1820Printed10/15/2020200376
10,553.29WATER USAGE SERVICESGOLDEN STATE WATER CO.0441Printed10/15/2020200377

580.98STATION CONTROLLERSGREENLAND SUPPLY INC. 6231Printed10/15/2020200378
54,625.00ENGINEERING / DRAFTING SERVICEKOA CORPORATION7150Printed10/15/2020200379

1,033,005.10PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICESLOS ANGELES COUNTY0308Printed10/15/2020200380
94.05EMP ASSIST PROGRAM - OCT-20MANAGED HEALTH NETWORK0337Printed10/15/2020200381

1,849.38MONTHLY ELEVATOR SERVICEMITSUBISHI ELECTRIC & ELECT, I5560Printed10/15/2020200382
875.47COLD MIX FOR STREET MAINTNATIONAL TRENCH SAFETY6809Printed10/15/2020200383
20.00TIRE REPAIRPACIFIC TIRE SERVICE1140Printed10/15/2020200384

459.90PLANTS FOR HAWTHORNE BLVDPERFORMANCE NURSERY CORP7661Printed10/15/2020200385
8.65PLANNING FEES REFUNDDEAN REUTER 7594Printed10/15/2020200386

312.52CREDIT MEMOSHI6379Printed10/15/2020200387
2,211.00DISPUTE RESOLUTION SERVICESSOUTH BAY CENTER FOR DISPUTE3094Printed10/15/2020200388

494.44LEGAL ADSSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA NEWS GROUP0211Printed10/15/2020200389
1,575.50INSURANCE PREMIUMSTHE STANDARD, UNIT 222002Printed10/15/2020200390
1,101.69INTERNET SERVICESTIME WARNER CABLE4142Printed10/15/2020200391

58.30CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-CSDPrinted10/15/2020200392
484.65CELL PHONE SERVICESVERIZON WIRELESS3373Printed10/15/2020200393
21.49VISION COBRAVISION SERVICE PLAN0479Printed10/15/2020200394

1,202,413.27Checks Total (excluding void checks):22Total Checks:

1,202,413.27Bank Total (excluding void checks):22Total Payments:

Grand Total (excluding void checks):Total Payments: 22 1,202,413.27



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 1Page:
11:42 amTime:

10/22/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

1,901.33PHONE CHARGESAT & T - CALNET30372CPrinted10/22/2020200395
276.00CONST&DEMO DEBRIS DEP REFUNDSALVADOR BARAHONA GONZALEZ 7663Printed10/22/2020200396
630.00CONST&DEMO DEBRIS DEP REFUNDCHARLES JOHNSON ROOFING7478Printed10/22/2020200397

2,305.77INSURANCE PREMIUMSCOLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENTS, INC0190Printed10/22/2020200398
16,863.76BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICESCOUNTY OF LA DEPT OF PUBLIC WK0219Printed10/22/2020200399
2,654.12DENTAL PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL0216Printed10/22/2020200400

147.91DENTAL PREMIUMDELTA DENTAL INS0389Printed10/22/2020200401
499.55EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEGENERAL INDUSTRIAL TOOL & SUPP6530Printed10/22/2020200402

7,784.82WATER USAGE SERVICESGOLDEN STATE WATER CO.0441Printed10/22/2020200403
96.46TRAILOR HITCH PWPRESURE WASHERGRAINGER7345Printed10/22/2020200404
50.00PRSSC MEETING STIPENDERICA HARBISON 4796Printed10/22/2020200405

434.25DEMO DEBRIS DEPOSITDOUGLAS HODNE 7479Printed10/22/2020200406
93.35EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEINFANTE BROS LAWNMOVER SHOP 6051Printed10/22/2020200407
75.00POSTING FEE-PRELIM ASSESSMENTL.A. COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE0204Printed10/22/2020200408

516.13OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE DEPOT0367Printed10/22/2020200409
105.55REIMBURSEMENT FOR MATERIALSMARLA L PENDLETON 7664Printed10/22/2020200410
24.00WEEKLY MOP CHARGESPRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY6123Printed10/22/2020200411
50.00PRSSC MEETING STIPENDSHIRLEY RUDOLPH 6698Printed10/22/2020200412
88.00SOCIAL DISTANCING SEATBELTSSARDO BUS & COACH UPHOLSTERY7657Printed10/22/2020200413

129.66OFFICE SUPPLIESSHI6379Printed10/22/2020200414
50.00PRSSC MEETING STIPENDMADONNA SITKA 2051Printed10/22/2020200415

47,827.50ANNUAL CONTRACT-TREE TRIMMINGSOUTH BAY LANDSCAPING INC4533Printed10/22/2020200416
66.17UTILITIES ELECTRICITYSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.0439Printed10/22/2020200417
35.78UTILITY GAS CHARGESSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO.0440Printed10/22/2020200418

161.92LEGAL ADSSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA NEWS GROUP0211Printed10/22/2020200419
554.83CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-CMDPrinted10/22/2020200420

1,702.56CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-PWDPrinted10/22/2020200421
983.49VISION PREMIUMVISION SERVICE PLAN0479Printed10/22/2020200422
165.00REFUND CONST/DEMO DEP7/17/19WEATHERPROOF RFG7320Printed10/22/2020200423
50.00PRSSC MEETING STIPENDDANIEL T WOODS 6697Printed10/22/2020200424

260.01COVID19 SUPPLIESZEP SALES AND SERVICE1843Printed10/22/2020200425

86,582.92Checks Total (excluding void checks):31Total Checks:

86,582.92Bank Total (excluding void checks):31Total Payments:

Grand Total (excluding void checks):Total Payments: 31 86,582.92



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

    October 19, 2020 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez,
Councilmember James H. Osborne, Councilmember Pat Kearney, 
Councilmember Daniel Reid  

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Kevin M. 
Chun, City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel, Los Angeles County 
Sheriff's Department Captain Duane Allen, Community Services 
Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City Manager/Human 
Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal Services Director 
Michael Reyes, Finance Director Marla Pendleton, Community 
Development Director Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew 
Ceballos, Interim Public Works Director Lea Reis, and Senator 
Steven Bradford.  

B. CEREMONIALS

Mayor Pro Tem Suarez led the flag salute.

C. PRESENTATION

1. Senator Bradford’s Office – Legislative Update

Senator Steven Bradford, 35th State Senate District, provided a legislative update. 

Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles spoke in favor of the Senator’s Legislative Update relating to credit 
program for tenants and juvenile protection.  City Council thanked the Senator for attending the 
City Council meeting and providing the update.  

D. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Duane Allen summarized recent law enforcement activities from October 5th to October
18th.

E. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

• Pam London, Resident, encouraged everyone to vote and vote for women on Council, she
then spoke about enforcing codes on various properties.

• Justine Torres, Lawndale Elementary School District (LESD) Employee and President of
Lawndale Parent Teacher Association (PTA) school year 20/21, commended City Council
on the support for the City and Community and encouraged Council to join PTA to continue
to advocate for the children.

3



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
October 19, 2020 
Page 2 

COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

The City Council responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of any issues 
on a future meeting agenda. 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

2. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the
Agenda
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

3. Amending Title 17 of the Lawndale Municipal Code pertaining to the Development
Standards for Accessory Dwelling Units to reflect recent changes in State Law
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the second reading and adopt Ordinance
No. 1177-20, amending Title 17 of the Lawndale Municipal Code pertaining to the
Development Standards for Accessory Dwelling Units to reflect recent changes in State
Law.

4. Continuation of Emergency Condition and Approving Repairs without Notice for
Bids for the Harold E. Hofmann Community Center
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2010-058 extending
the emergency condition established on October 5, 2020 with the approval of Resolution
No. CC-2010-056.

5. Consideration of Claim Against the City
Recommendation: that the City Council reject the claim filed by Esaul Rosales and
instruct staff to process the appropriate correspondence to the claimant.

6. First Quarter Investment Report
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the Quarterly Investment
Report for the quarter ended September 30, 2020.

7. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2010-057, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $153,702.36.

8. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – October 5, 2020
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

Councilmember Kearney commented on item number 7 and stated that purchases of new staff 
uniforms should not be made at this time.  

A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0, following City Attorney 
Israel's reading of the title of Ordinance No.  1177-20 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
October 19, 2020 
Page 3 

G. ADMINISTRATION

9. Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) Allocation Appeal
Recommendation: that the City Council direct staff to file an appeal with the Southern
California Association of Government (SCAG) regarding the Regional Housing Needs
Assessment (RHNA) challenging the City’s housing allocation of 2,491 units.

Community Development Director Sean Moore reported on the Regional Housing Needs 
Assessment (RHNA) Allocation Appeal 

Councilmember Osborne spoke on the challenges for smaller cities like Lawndale and being 
surrounded by aerospace. 

Mayor Pro Tem Suarez was pleased with the numbers for the City of Lawndale. 

Mayor Pullen-Miles concurred with Councilmember Osborne and Mayor Pro Tem Suarez. 

A motion by Councilmember Reid to file an appeal with the Southern California 
Association of Government (SCAG) regarding the Regional Housing Needs Assessment 
(RHNA) challenging the City’s housing allocation of 2,491 units, was seconded by 
Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0 

10. Award Construction Contract to Sequel Contractors Inc., for the Fiscal Year
2019-2020 Annual Street Improvement Project No. 2020-5 and 2020-6
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) award the construction contract to Sequel
Contractors Inc. in the amount of $1,276,820.00 and (b) approve a fifteen percent (15%)
contingency in the amount of $190,173.00 to cover an unforeseen field conditions and to
avoid project delays and facilitate timely project completion.

City Manager Kevin M. Chun introduced Lea Reis as the new Interim Public Works Director. 

Interim Public Works Director Lea Reis reported on the Construction Contract Award to Sequel 
Contractors Inc., for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Annual Street Improvement Project No. 2020-5 
and 2020-6. 

Mayor Pullen-Miles inquired about the 15% contingency. 

City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel responded its standard to have between 10%-20% but it’s 
dependent on the project, therefore 15% is within. 

Councilmember Kearney inquired about previous concerns the City has had with the contractor, 
Sequel Contractors Inc. 

City Manager Kevin M. Chun responded he’s not aware of any past issues with Sequel 
Contractors Inc. and explained he went over the bidding process with Interim Director and 
described the process as normal where bids were received by 5 companies, and they checked 
references.  



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
October 19, 2020 
Page 4 
 
 

Councilmember Kearney spoke about a prior lawsuit involved with previously awarded 
contractor, Shawnan. City Attorney Tiffany Israel added that prior the lawsuit was 17 years ago 
and Interim Director Kahono was updated with this information, and she continued that the 
lawsuit being so long ago should not affect the decision of awarding contract to a low bidder. 

 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to award the construction contract to Sequel 
Contractors Inc. in the amount of $1,276,820.00 and approve a fifteen percent (15%) 
contingency in the amount of $190,173.00 to cover an unforeseen field conditions and to 
avoid project delays and facilitate timely project completion, was seconded by Mayor Pro 
Tem Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0   
 
11. Budget Update for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the budget adjustments as contained 
in the Budget Update for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020. 
 

Finance Director Marla Pendleton reported on the Budget Update for the Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30, 2020. 

 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the budget adjustments as contained in 
the Budget Update for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020, was seconded by Councilmember 
Reid.  

 
H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

12. Cancelation of Upcoming City Council Meetings 
Recommendation: that the City Council cancel the following City Council meetings: 
Monday, November 16, 2020; Monday, December 21, 2020; and Monday, January 4, 
2021. 
 

City Manager Kevin Chun reported on Cancelation of Upcoming City Council Meetings 
 
Councilmember Kearney believed November 16, 2020 meeting should not be canceled. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles believed either or all dates were fine.  
 
Councilmember Reid concurred with canceling December 21, 2020 and Monday, January 4, 
2021 only. Mayor Pro Tem Suarez concurred as well. 
 
The Council reached a unanimous consensus to cancel the following City Council 
meetings: Monday, December 21, 2020 and Monday, January 4, 2021 

 
I. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 

 
13. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Osborne spoke about his life in Lawndale and shared a farewell statement by a 
previous Mayor, James Vigneau, from a prior issue of the Lawndalian. 
 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
October 19, 2020 
Page 5 
 
 

Councilmember Reid appreciated Councilmember Osborne’s reading of the statement. He also 
attended the first virtual conference from League of California Cities. 
 
Councilmember Kearney attended the virtual conference from League of California Cities as a 
voting delegate. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Suarez had nothing to report. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the L.A. County Sanitation District Board of Directors. 
 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:44 p.m. 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 11/2/2020 
 

 



4





5





6

















7



8



9


	20-11-02 reg.agn
	01. Community Center Flooding
	02. Warrants
	03. 20-10-19 reg.min
	04. 2021 Soild Waste Collection Rates
	05. Angel Tree Santa Sleigh Cancellation
	06. Proposition 68
	07. Councilmembers Attendance
	08. Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel
	09. Public Employee City Manager Evaluation

	Button1: 


